From: Kara Sheehan
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2016 4:55 PM
To: Kylie Dunn; AMOD; Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Subject: RE: AM2016/25 - Horticulture Award 2010 [MA000028] (DMAW Ref: 160240)
Dear registry,

The NUW also consents to the proposed orders.

Regards,

Kara Sheehan | National Industrial Officer

National Union of Workers

From: Kylie Dunn

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2016 2:33 PM

To: amod@fwec.gov.au; Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au

Subject: AM2016/25 - Horticulture Award 2010 [MA000028] (DMAW Ref: 160240)

Dear Registry
We refer to the above matter.

We enclose draft directions which were circulated to all parties to the proceeding on 12 December
2016.

The following parties have indicated their agreement to the proposed orders:
- Australian Industry Group
- National Farmers’ Federation
- Business SA
- Voice of Horticulture
- Gayndah Packers Pty Ltd
- Potatoes SA
- HortEx Alliance
- Australian Workers” Union
- Australian Federation of Employers and Industries
- Australian Business Industrial and the NSW Business Chamber

We would appreciate if the draft directions could be brought to Vice President Catanzariti’s
attention. We note that there is a directions hearing listed on Wednesday, 21 December 2016.

If you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Kind regards,

Kylie Dunn | Associate


mailto:amod@fwc.gov.au
mailto:Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au

DRAFT DIRECTIONS

Fair Work Act 2009
s.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards

4 yearly review of modern awards — Horticulture Award 2010
(AM2016/25)

VICE PRESIDENT CATANZARITI

4 yearly review of modern awards — Horticulture Award 2010 — substantive claims.

The Commission directs as follows:

[1]  The proponents of a variation (or variations) and/or the application filed by Mitolo
Group Pty Ltd on 18 November 2016 (Mitolo Section 160 Application) are to file
comprehensive written submissions and evidence by close of business on 23
December 2016.

[2] Any interested party that supports a variation (or variations) and/or the Mitolo Section
160 Application is to file any material upon which they seek to rely by close of
business on 23 December 2016.

[3] Any interested party that opposes a variation (or variations) and/or the Mitolo Section
160 Application is to file comprehensive written submissions and evidence in reply by
close of business on 7 April 2017.

[4] The matter will be listed for mention and directions before Vice President Catanzariti
on 21 December 2016.

[5] Parties are granted liberty to apply to vary these directions.

[6] All submissions and evidence are to be sent to amod@fwc.gov.au.

VICE PRESIDENT
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